Kane Contracting

Greg Kane

P.O. Box 4852

Breckenridge, CO 80424

970-409-8939


This proposal pertains to the snow removal contract for the Cobblestone complex Frisco, CO 80443.  In the case of 3-4 accumulated inches or more Kane Contracting will be responsible for snow removal to the parking lots of Cobblestone.  The contract will include 45 plows starting November 1st. through April 30th.  Additional charges will be incurred if the 45 visits are exceeded.  When requested snow removal may also be performed to steps, patios, decks, and walkways.  Push backs and removal of snow to off site locations may also be included for an additional charge.  The following is an itemized list of the cost of production affiliated with the snow removal from Nov. 1st through April 30th at the above location:

Plowing of parking lots………………………………………….$ 355 per month

Equipment charge……………………………………………….$ 75 per hour

Disposal Fee…………………………………………………….$ 100 per load

Exceeding 45 visits per season………………………………….$ 50 per removal

Please call if snow removal is needed before Nov. 1st or after April 30th.


Kane Contracting will not be held responsible for injury pertaining to improper snow removal at the Cobblestone housing complex Frisco CO 80443.  Kane contracting will not be held responsible for damage to driveway, utilities, irrigation, landscaping, walls, trees, shrubs, or features less than four feet tall that are not clearly marked.

I will plow Cobblestone at an agreed time when 3-4 inches of snow has accumulated. If phone numbers are supplied I will give notice by group text message a half hour before arrival to plow.   I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Greg Kane 

X________________________

X________________________

